## Isabella Township Regular Board Meeting July 11, 2022 7:00 pm

**The Isabella Township Regular Board Meeting was called to order**: by Supervisor Rick Ervin at 7:00 p.m. at the Isabella Township Hall.

Present were: Linda Bechtel, Rick Ervin, Hannah Fitzpatrick, Thomas Reihl, and Robert Walton

Meeting opened with Pledge of Allegiance led by Supervisor Rick Ervin.

**Approval of Agenda**: Thomas Reihl moved to approve agenda. Hannah Fitzpatrick supported. Agenda approved.

**Approval of Minutes:** Minutes were reviewed from the June 6, 2022 meeting. Robert Walton made a motion, seconded by Thomas Reihl to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed.

**Guest Speaker:** Ike from Kings Disposal out of Vestaburg spoke about potential township waste removal services and took questions from public.

**Public Comment:** LouAnn Mogg talked about trees needing to be removed from cemetery. Also mentioned ventilation in park restrooms as a potential issue. Fourth of July celebration and turnout was discussed. Tom Pappas talked about storm drain issues on Elizabeth Street. Marj Horan mentioned concern in ability to hear County warning sirens when are issued. Donald Oaks talked about concern on ambulance dispatching times in Isabella County.

## New Business:

- A land split for Beverly House & Tom Salchert was presented. [Robert Walton made a resolution, seconded by Thomas Reihl to approve the land division for parcel # 09-003-10-004-02 as presented. A roll call vote was taken. All board members in attendance approved.]
- Rick Ervin talked about open pavilion rentals at park; reverting back to first come first serve basis.
- Rick Ervin discussed truck rally damage at park. Would like to forgive \$2000 damage costs in return for painting dugouts, concession stand, and open pavilion. Rick Ervin made a motion, seconded by Thomas Reihl to forgive the damages. A roll call vote was taken. All board members in attendance approved. Motion passed.
- August meeting will be moved from August 1,2022 to August 8, 2022 due to the State Primary Election.
- Hannah Fitzpatrick spoke about township voter ID cards and park insurance binder.
- July Board of Review will take place at the Isabella Township Hall on July 19, 2022 at 4:00 pm.
- No bids were received on park playground equipment. Bidding will be extended until July 25, 2022.
- Township Board Meetings will no longer be held via zoom platform, unless additional requests received from public.

**Financial Report:** Linda Bechtel presented the Treasurers report. Robert Walton made a motion, seconded by Thomas Reihl to accept the financial report with an ending balance of \$985,711.60. A roll call vote was taken. All board members in attendance approved. Motion passed.

Hannah Fitzpatrick presented the bills. Rick Ervin made a motion, seconded by Thomas Reihl to pay checks #1058-1089, voiding check #1061. A roll call vote was taken. All board members in attendance approved to pay vouchers as presented. Motion passed.

Adjournment: Rick Ervin moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Robert Walton. Meeting declared adjourned.